
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF 
MESILLA WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AT THE 
MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 06, 2026 

~ 5:00 P.M.~ 

AGENDA 

1. El Parian de Mesilla Liquor License Application – 1705 Tierra
de Mesilla, submitted by El Parian de Mesilla.  Requesting

approval to sell alcohol at this location.  Zone:  Commercial (C).

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF 
MESILLA WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING AT THE 

MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

MONDAY, FEBURARY 6, 2026  

~ IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING PUBLIC HEARING ~ 

AGENDA 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by
one motion the following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent
Agenda is marked with an asterisk *)
a) *BOT MINUTES – Minutes of BOT, January 26, 2026
b) Purchase Order Able Sign Company for Entry Sign Replacement – $15,550.00
c) Purchase Order CES Milestone Contracting – PSB upgrades with parking canopy -

$59,799.25

5. PRESENTATION:
a) Santa Fe Legislative Session & Municipal League
b) 2026-2027 Budget Planning Overview
c) Current Ongoing Projects & ICIP Listing Overview



 

 

6. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed the           
chair.   

 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS 
a) APPROVAL: LIQUOR LICENSE #1454 – 1705 Tierra de Mesilla, submitted by El 

Parian de Mesilla.  Requesting Approval to sell alcohol at this location.  Zone:  
General Commercial (c). 

b) APPROVAL: RESOLUTION 2026-04 – Accepting donation of Real Property – 2380 
Calle de Picacho 

c) APPROVAL: LONG TERM UTILIZATION & RESTORATION PLAN – 2380 
Calle de Picacho 

 
8. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair. 

       
9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
 

10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 
 
 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please 
contact us at 524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones 
be turned off or set to vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to 
or to conduct a phone conversation. A copy of the agenda can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 

 
Posted 02.06.2026 online and at the following locations: Town Hall and Visitor’s Center Avenida de Mesilla, Public 
Safety Building 2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Lucky’s Food Mart 2290 
Avenida de Mesilla, Ristramnn 2531 Ave de Mesilla, the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian, and Mesilla Park 
Recreation Center 304 Bell Ave.   

 
               **BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE LIVE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE** 

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


 

 1 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF 2 
MESILLA WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING AT THE 3 

MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 4 

MONDAY, JANUARY 26, 2026 ~ 6:00 P.M.~ 5 

MINUTES 6 

TRUSTEES:    Russell Hernandez, Mayor   7 
    Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem   8 
    Biviana Cadena, Trustee 9 
    Veronica Garcia, Trustee 10 
    Gerard Nevarez, Trustee  11 
 12 

STAFF:  Ben Azcarate, Marshal 13 
    Lorenzo Astorga, Public Works Director 14 
    Eddie Salazar, Econ & Com Development Director 15 
    Greg Whited, Fire Chief 16 
    Gloria S Maya, Town Clerk/Recorder 17 

    18 
             PUBLIC:  Mary F. Lucero  Geronimo Garcia 19 
    Edward Martinez Martha Mulvihill 20 
    Trina Witter  Catharine Walkinshaw 21 

   Rob Ceballo  Ben Young 22 
   Lori Miller  Crystal Whited 23 
   Dasa 24 

 25 
1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 26 

            Mayor Hernadez led the Pledge of Allegiance. 27 
 28 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 29 
            Roll Call. 30 
            Present: Mayor Hernandez, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia, Trustee           31 

Nevarez.   32 

            Mayor Hernandez read statement. 33 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 34 
          Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Trustee Nevarez, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-      35 

Burick. 36 

Motion passed unanimously 37 

4. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed the           38 
chair.   39 

            Ms. Lucero commented 40 
 41 

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by 42 
one motion the following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent 43 
Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 44 



 

a) *BOT MINUTES – Minutes of BOT, January 12, 2025 1 
            Mayor Hernandez reviewed corrections. 2 
 3 

                Motion: To approve consent agenda with corrections, Moved by Trustee Nevarez, Seconded by 4 
Trustee Cadena.   5 

 6 
                Trustee Garcia commented 7 
 8 
                Mr. Young commented 9 
 10 
                Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-3; No-1) 11 
                Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 12 
                Trustee Cadena   Yes 13 
                Trustee Garcia   No 14 
                Trustee Nevarez   Yes 15 
 16 

6. PRESENTATION: none 17 
 18 

7. NEW BUSINESS 19 
a) DISCUSSION: Review of the Branches and duties 20 

               Mayor Hernandez reviewed Branches and duties. 21 
 22 
               Trustee Nevarez commented 23 
 24 

b) DISCUSSION/APPROVAL: Remaining Bench Warrants not absorbed by 25 
Magistrate (listing handed out and picked up at meeting) 26 

Motion: To approve Remaining Bench Warrants not absorbed by Magistrate Court, Moved by 27 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.   28 
 29 
Mayor Hernandez commented 30 
 31 
Ms. Molina commented 32 
 33 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick commented 34 
 35 
Trustee Cadena commented 36 
 37 
Trustee Garcia commented 38 
 39 
Trustee Nevarez commented 40 
 41 
Mr. Young commented 42 
 43 
Mr. Cabellos commented 44 

 45 
                Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-4) 46 
                Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 47 
                Trustee Cadena   Yes 48 
                Trustee Garcia   Yes 49 
                Trustee Nevarez   Yes 50 
 51 

c) APPROVAL: Public Safety Position 52 
               Motion: To approve Public Safety Position, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, 53 



 

Seconded by Trustee Garcia.     1 
 2 
                Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-4) 3 
                Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 4 
                Trustee Cadena   Yes 5 
                Trustee Garcia   Yes 6 
                Trustee Nevarez   Yes 7 
 8 

d) APPROVAL: Appointment for Public Safety Position 9 
               Motion: To approve appointment for Public Safety Position, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem 10 

Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   11 
 12 
                Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-4) 13 
                Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 14 
                Trustee Cadena   Yes 15 
                Trustee Garcia   Yes 16 
                Trustee Nevarez   Yes 17 
 18 

e) APPROVAL: Board of Trustees Committee/Board Appointments 19 
                Motion: To approve Board of Trustees Committee/Board Appointments, Moved by Mayor Pro 20 

Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.   21 
 22 
                Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-4) 23 
                Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 24 
                Trustee Cadena   Yes 25 
                Trustee Garcia   Yes 26 
                Trustee Nevarez   Yes 27 
 28 

f) APPROVAL: 2026-04 Record of Proceedings (Comp Plan) 29 
               Motion: To approve 2026-04 Record of Proceedings (Comp Plan), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem 30 

Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Cadena.   31 
 32 
                Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes-4) 33 
                Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 34 
                Trustee Cadena   Yes 35 
                Trustee Garcia   Yes 36 
                Trustee Nevarez   Yes 37 
 38 

g) DISCUSSION: Review of Wireless Ordinance 39 
                Mayor Hernandez commented 40 
 41 
                Mr. Cabellos reviewed the Wireless Ordinance. 42 
 43 
                Trustee Nevarez commented 44 
 45 
                Trustee Garcia commented 46 

 47 
8. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair. 48 

                 Ms. Mulvihill commented 49 
 50 
                 Ms. Wittern commented 51 
 52 
                 Ms. Dasa commented 53 



 

                 Ms. Lucero commented 1 
 2 
                 Mayor Hernandez commented 3 
 4 

9. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 5 
a) Discussion concerning attorney/client privilege matters pertaining to Tort Claims and    6 

pending threatened litigation in which the public body is or may become a participant   7 
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(7).   8 

            -Marshal Department 9 
            -Economic Development 10 

               Motion: To enter Closed Executive Session, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, 11 
Seconded by Trustee Nevarez. 12 

 13 
               Motion passed unanimously 14 
 15 
               Entered Closed Executive Session at 7:08 p.m. 16 

 17 
             Motion: To enter Regular Meeting, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by   18 

Trustee Cadena.   19 
 20 
             Motion passed unanimously 21 
 22 
             Entered Regular Meeting at 7:44 p.m. 23 
 24 

10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 25 
            Trustee Nevarez: Farm and Ranch Museum and Taylor Museum joint meeting 26 
 27 
            Trustee Garcia: communication with Andrew regarding a meeting/worksession on February 11th 28 
 29 
            Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: MPO meeting February 11th 30 
 31 
            Mayor Hernandez: MPO meeting February 11th, SCRTD meeting Wednesday        32 
 33 

11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 34 
            Marshal Azcarate gave a department (Marshal) update. 35 

                Trustee Garcia commented 36 

            Fire Chief Whited gave a department (Fire) update. 37 

                Trustee Garcia commented  38 

                Mayor Hernandez commented 39 

            Mr. Astorga gave a department (Public Works) update. 40 

                Mayor Hernandez commented 41 

                Trustee Garcia commented  42 

            Mr. Salazar gave a department (Com/Economic Development) update. 43 

   Trustee Garcia commented 44 



 

            Ms. Maya gave a department (Finance) update.  1 

                Trustee Garcia commented 2 

                Mayor Hernandez commented 3 

            Trustee Nevarez commented  4 

            Trustee Garcia commented 5 

            Trustee Cadena commented 6 

            Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick commented 7 

            Mayor Hernandez commented 8 

12. ADJOURNMENT 9 

           The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting. (Summary: Yes-4). 10 

          MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:39 P.M. 11 
 12 
          APPROVED THIS 9th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2026. 13 
 14 

                                                                    15 
___________________________ 16 
Russell Hernandez 17 

        Mayor 18 

             ATTEST: 19 

 20 

                                                              ____________ 21 
             Gloria S. Maya 22 
             Town Clerk/Treasurer 23 

 24 
               **BOT MEETINGS ARE AVAILABLE LIVE ON TOWN OF MESILLA’S YOUTUBE PAGE** 25 









 
  
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-04 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE DONATION OF THE GUERRA BLACKSMITH PROPERTY 
AND DETERMINING THAT THE ACCEPTANCE IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE TOWN OF 

MESILLA AND PROMOTES THE PUBLIC WELFARE 

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla, New Mexico (“Town”), is a municipal corporation organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of New Mexico; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Governing Body has the authority to accept donations of real property for municipal 
purposes when such acceptance is determined to be in the best interest of the Town and promotes the health, 
safety, welfare, and cultural enrichment of the community; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has been offered a charitable donation of real property commonly known as 
the Guerra Blacksmith property, located at 2380 Calle de Picacho, Mesilla, New Mexico, parcel 
number 4006137181503 (“Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Property will be conveyed to the Town of Mesilla in February 2026; and 

WHEREAS, the donation is evidenced by the following documents (collectively, “Donation Documents”): 

1. Quit Claim Deed – Guerra Blacksmith Lot; 

2. Receipt of Donation, including restrictions on donation transfer; and 

3. United States Internal Revenue Service Form 8283; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Governing Body finds that acceptance of the Property will serve a valid public purpose 
and is in the best interest of the Town of Mesilla, as it promotes the preservation of historic and cultural 
resources, enhances public welfare, and supports public, educational, cultural, and community uses; and 

WHEREAS, the Town accepts the Property “as-is,” with no representations or warranties, express or implied, 
including but not limited to representations regarding condition, environmental status, or suitability for any 
particular purpose; and 

WHEREAS, no goods or services were provided by the Town of Mesilla in consideration for the donation of 
the Property, and this acknowledgment is provided in accordance with IRS Code for charitable contribution 
substantiation purposes. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE TOWN OF 
MESILLA: 

1. Acceptance of Donation. 
The Town of Mesilla hereby formally accepts the donation of the Guerra Blacksmith property located 
at 2380 Calle de Picacho, parcel number 4006137181503, subject to the terms and conditions set forth 
in the Donation Documents. 

2. Best Interest and Public Welfare Determination. 
The Governing Body finds and declares that acceptance of the Property is in the best interest of the 
Town of Mesilla and promotes the public health, safety, welfare, and cultural enrichment of the 
community. 

 



 
 

 

 

3. Purpose and Intended Use. 
The Property shall be preserved and utilized for public, educational, cultural, historical, and 
community purposes, consistent with applicable laws and any lawful restrictions associated with the 
donation. 

4. As-Is Acceptance. 
The Town accepts the Property in its current condition, “as-is,” without any representations or 
warranties, express or implied. 

5. Authorization to Execute Documents. 
The Mayor, Town Clerk, and/or other authorized Town officials are hereby authorized to execute and 
acknowledge all documents necessary to effectuate and memorialize acceptance of the donation, 
including the Quit Claim Deed, Receipt of Donation, and IRS Form 8283. 

6. Acknowledgment and Appreciation. 
The Town of Mesilla extends its sincere appreciation for the generous donation of the Guerra 
Blacksmith property, which represents a significant contribution toward the preservation of Mesilla’s 
historic and cultural legacy. 

 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of February, 2026. 
 

      TOWN OF MESILLA 
 
       ____________________________ 
       RUSSELL HERNANDEZ 
       MAYOR 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
____________________________________ 
GLORIA MAYA 
CLERK/TREASURER 
































